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Dear Mr. Scarano: mii\

The Utah State Environmental Coordinating Committee has reviewed
the final EIS; White Mesa Uranium Project / Energy Fuels Nuclear, Inc.,
and submits the following comments:

The second paragraph under 4.1.2 creraticn, reads: "Although
operation of the mill facility should not have significant impact on
air quality, Utah Air conservation Regulations 5 require that air pol-
lution contrul equipment and processes be selected and operated to
provide the highest efficiencies and lowest discharge rates that are
recsoncm and prceticcI, while the degree of control is subject to
approval by the State Air Conservation Ccmmittee, the control must
be Mni. :c: of 35". "

5 State of Utah Division of Health. Air Conservation and Regulations,

Salt Lake City, May 22, 1977.

The italicized wording is added. The regulat sere revised ini

Februa ry , 1979. The revised regulaticns require ue. .vailable control
technology.

Thank you for the opportunity to cccment.

Sincer .y,
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